From: Thomas Ryan

To: Bullock, Patricia; Crum, Lynda; Tomczak, Kimberly; Nowell, Valerie; Annicella, Alan
Cc: Floyd, Tanya; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia; Henderson, Jessica; Shirley, Teresa

Subject: RE: CAFO Filing - Nufarm Americas, Inc. FIFRA-04-2020-0709(b)

Date: Monday, June 1, 2020 2:21:12 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Patricia,
Thank you, | confirm receipt of the Cover Letter and executed CAFO you provided.

Sincerely,
Tommy

Tommy Ryan
Corporate Counsel — North America

T +1708-377-1445
M +1 630-703-8984
E thomas.ryan@nufarm.com

11901 South Austin Avenue
Alsip, lllinois 60803 USA

nufarm.com
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From: Bullock, Patricia <Bullock.Patricia@epa.gov>

Sent: Monday, June 1, 2020 12:20 PM

To: Crum, Lynda <Crum.Lynda@epa.gov>; Tomczak, Kimberly <Tomczak.Kimberly@epa.gov>;
Thomas Ryan <thomas.ryan@nufarm.com>; Nowell, Valerie <Nowell.Valerie@epa.gov>; Annicella,
Alan <Annicella.Alan@epa.gov>

Cc: Floyd, Tanya <Floyd.Tanya@epa.gov>; Daniels-Lewis, Alicia <Daniels-Lewis.Alicia@epa.gov>;
Henderson, Jessica <Henderson.Jessica@epa.gov>; Shirley, Teresa <Shirley.Teresa@epa.gov>
Subject: CAFO Filing - Nufarm Americas, Inc. FIFRA-04-2020-0709(b)

Importance: High

Good Afternoon All,

Attached is the signed and ratified order for Nufarm Americas, Inc., signed and processed June 01,
2020.

Mr. Thomas, | am requesting you email me confirming receipt of above documents for my
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file.
Thank you and have a wonderful evening.

Patricia Bullock
Regional Hearing Clerk
404-562-9511 — Phone

Bullock.patricia@epa.gov - Email

Disclaimer: This email contains copyright or confidential information of Nufarm. If you are not the intended recipient,
i any use, reproduction and disclosure of this email is strictly prohibited without the authority of Nufarm.
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